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Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
New Mexdico 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation is requesting a non-
standard gas proration unit for San Juan Unit 28-k4, Well No. 6-~11,
located 1075' FSL and 925' FEL, Sec. 11, T 28N R LW, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.

Well No. 6-11 is a proposed dual completion well. It is lo-
cated in the Blanco Mesa Verde Pool and the Choza Mesa Pictured
Cliffs Pool. All of Section 11, containing 228.68 acres, is dedi-
cated to the drilling block. This non-standard gas proration unit
is caused by a variation in the legal subdivision.

Pacific Northwest Pipeiine Corporations owns all of the leases
on Section 1l1l. Attached is original receipt notifying E1l Paso
Natural Gas Company, the only offset operator.

Respectfully submitted.
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T. A.
Distri Engineer
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cc: P.T. McGrath
Emory Arnold
L. G. Truby
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November 23 1956

~f'Pacxfic Northwest Plpellne Corp
' . 405% Viest Broadway
'f-rarminvton; New Mexlco

Attention:' Mr._T A. Dugan

» 'Gentlemen._~e f’.hi“:}%y%5  SRR

Reference is’ hereby made to your letter of Hovember 14

1 1956 reéuesting permission of El Paso. Natural Gas Company to the

' 7‘dri111ng of your Sap Juan 28-4 well #6-11 in~ Section 11, Township

28, North, .Range 4 West, Rio Arriba“‘ County, " New Mexico. You advised

us that the #6-11 vell is proposed to be completed in both the

Pictured Cliffs and the Mesaverde formation,Land that you intend
to dedicate all of Section ll to the well as a non-stanaard gas
proration umit ‘ ‘ : .

Under the terms of the San Juan 28 4 Agreement Section ‘11

\is defined as the "drxlling block"'for any Pictured Cliffs or Mesa-

verde well drilled in Section 11. It has’ always been my position

that when the 0il Conservation Commnssion approved the.8an Juan 28-4
Unit, they also approved all of ‘Section 11 as a-drilling tract for
any Pictured Cliffs or Mesaverde well to be drilled therein, both

: insofar as well apacing is concerned or a proration unit ‘is- conceru@d. o

H0wever, if onr permisqnon is requxred to obtaxn a non-

"%stamdard gas. proration unit for your San Juan 28-4 #leleell such -
v:permlﬁsiom is hereby granted.. 4 ’

Bnder the approved drilling program for the San Juan. 28-4-

”w,Uhlt Paciflc Northwest was to drill- a Pictured Cliffs well im

. Section 11, Township 28 North, Range 4 West. According” to our infor- |
. mation, this well was dfllled~10 the Pictured Cliffs formation and
Ltemporarily abandoned ‘Ahs a borking interest owner in the Sanm Juan

x:f28 4 Unit, we have not been advised that you, as Unit Operator, pro-

posé to ccmplete this well, and we womld appreciate your advisxng us

"1your intentxons concerning this well
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"inurs very truly,

Tﬂ.ﬁL PAS@ NATWEAL GAS C@MEANY

; : ,Manager
‘ Lease Department

‘et Qil C@nservatlon Co@mié§ipaniYLf7
fr. R, N. Richey = = - L



